



Charisse Yeung

Trilingual Storyteller, Voice Actress and Singer

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English (Native)

Japanese (Basic)

Mandarin (Basic)

About

I have front-facing customer service experience, including greeting guests and handling reservations at Basingstoke Country Hotel. I also managed audience interactions and sales at ANVIL THEATRE. I'm adaptable, a fast learner, and work well independently or as part of a team in retail settings.

Experience

● Front of House

Basingstoke Country Hotel | Aug 2021 - Aug 2021

Summer work experience Front of House -

- At the restaurant at the hotel, to serve during breakfast shift, dinner shifts and events including wedding
- Greet guests, check reservations and make conversations to ensure they have a pleasant experience

● Front of House/Backstage

ANVIL THEATRE / HAYMARKET | Aug 2017 - Aug 2017

Summer work experience Front of House -

- To help audience to the seats
- To sell ice cream during intervals

Education & Training

2023 - 2023

● ISI Language School

N3 Japanese language,

2019 - 2021

● Ryukoku University

INSTITUTION,

2019 - 2021

● Academy of Contemporary Music

Diploma,